

From: [Lauren Riddle](#)
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Response to LGOIMA request for the Gas works Chimney dismantle
Date: Tuesday, 8 July 2025 10:24:00 a.m.

Kia ora [REDACTED]

In response to your Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) request received 24 May 2025, seeking if the cost of dismantling the gas works chimney was being met by ratepayers and if so, what was the budgeted cost.

Firstly, our apologies in the delay to our response but we have only recently received the cost information sought in your request and advise that the cost of dismantling the gas works chimney will be met by the ratepayers.

The Group Manager Property has advised that invoices for stage one of the dismantling of the gas works chimney have been received and the cost for the work was \$255,000.

I trust that this responds to your information request.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

Kā mihi

[Lauren Riddle](#)

Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 03 477 4000 | **DD** 03 474 3428 | **E** lauren.riddle@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Saturday, 24 May 2025 7:06 pm
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Gas works Chimney dismantle

Hello

Is the cost of dismantling the gas works chimney being met by ratepayers and if so what is the budgeted cost?

Best regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]